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TO: Schools District Supervisors
All Heads, Public Elementary condary Schools CoTETTITLY
iBengust Division”
FROM: FEDERICOP. MARTIN, Ed.D, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: QUALIFIERS OF THE PROVINCIAL POSTER-MAKING CONTEST AND NUTRI JINGLE
CONTEST
Date: August 8, 2016

1. A division level pre-judging of the entries for the Provincial Nutrition Month poster-making

and Nutri Jingle Contest was conducted last August 5, 2016. This year’s theme is” 1000 days ni
baby, pahalagahan para sa malusag na kinabukasan”.

2. This year’s qualifiers are the following: {In no particular order)

Poster making contest

Name of Pupil Name of School Coach
lerwin Esteban Tublay Central School Elsie Gavino
Jovy Daliling Tuding Elementary Schooi Janet Lasaten
jemel Menzi Balakbak Elementary School Amil Baguilat
Gieselle Capsula Puguis Elementary School Mac Taner Almazan
Clifford Ligaten Enrigue Jose Elementary School | Daisy Juan

Nutri Jingle Contest

District Name of School
Bakun Ampusongan NHS
8Bokod Bokod NHS- Daclan
Buguias Bangao NHS
Mankayan Mankayan NHS
Mankayan lepanto NHS

3. The qualifiers will be competing on-the-spot during Nutrition Month culminating program at
the Provincial Capitol. The date and time will be relayed once finalized by the Provincial Health
Office. Coaches are requested to accompany their students to the said event.

4, The illustration board and pencil will be provided by the Provincial Nutrition Council, however
participants to the poster making contest are requested to bring their own coloring materials.

5. Meals and snacks will be provided by the organizers. Travel expenses shall be charged to local
funds subject to the usual accounting rules and regulations.

6. Immediate dissemination to all concerned is desired.
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